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SOUTH-~ neesr Dilleys Hill

THSL M. 3. CHURCH;

the southern members Founa old Mt. Zi-nm ng;aa

7, gnd the years brought but little chauge in

the situation, the Dilleys and Shreders, with John Dilley

to build & church of their ovai.

land rvae gidven - 140 poles by John Dilley =nd Nsomi
>oles by Robert Shrader and Haris his vife;, te

~eder &nd

[

Johu Dilley, 4dem C. lioore, Preston Harper, Robert Sh
ird, trustees, and is dated April 2B, 1877.

&lso gave much oI the lumber. Martin Hoover

John Jill@:.
< one ol the carpenters. Others vho vere active in building
this church vere Clayton Dilley, 4ndrevw Dilley, Jerenish (derry)

Dilley snud Xobert Shrider.
Yy vas for meny years the ckass lesder.

from 1880 to 1920 shov the folloving additionsl

smelia Vianless, Ulara Fertig, IHinnie lcCarty,
llissouri Dilley, George H. dhrader, Viillie
vhraeder, Emnma ohreder,B11liot, Bell Shrsder, John K. chrader,

ALl

Lene shrader, Anderson Dilley, Blenche shrader, otelle

F
4.

vhrader and Charles M. slliot.
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This church ig heated by a w

ood Etove,
comfortable teuts,

has a good organ,
011 lamps and cerpets,

Just before it wae again united with U

t. Zion, the
malu church workers were: liaud Dilley,

Urace Deputy, Hevener

Dilley, &nda Loleta Varner, with them &nd their fenilies along h

¥ith the families of C. Z. Iloore and Herion #alford as the mein

Qlles to sttend church,

. J
the history of these churches ere so closely associeted 4
, Ak

8¢ the original members of: Kount, Vernon,
on Thorny Creek,

Bethel and the church
vere at one time:mGEBEQQfﬁﬁ:QQQ:ZQEQ@
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Juanita S. Dilley

Deed book 46 page 268

Church records
gorrest Ji. L‘IOOI‘B
David Moore

nev. Howard VWriston who was
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on thie circuit last year,
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The first echurch Services on back 4lleghaney Mountain
were held in the Wanlegg 8chool house, later in the Moore
school house ang then 1in the Cherry urove Echool house.
the Hevener brethern church hag been built ip 18904 but 1t
Was not used by the lethodists, gg in 1906 the ueéhoﬁista
began to talk of building-a church of their own. The ides
met with approvsal, &énd a building committee of the
folloving men was &ppointed, Ben Simmers, rorrest K. Koore,
Strickler Melaughlin &nd £nos Curry,

the people of the community guve the timber ang had it
saved on & local mill Operated by Cherles lieuze, “ome money
was donated by the people, and the re:t of it was collected
on the dsy or dedication, Five dollars donated by Lrnest

lioore of Lunmore was the only mouey donsted by outsiders.

Lthe cerpenters were George and fred sauge. It was completea

and dedicated on October 6, 1906.

The chuech was built during the pastorste of nev. John

licNe#1l, with Albert VanBevender as his escistent. The circuit

had gotten to large for one man ana Vandevender had lVeen sent

to take over part of the work.

The deed for the lend wse given Ly rorrest K. Moore and

dargeret L. loore hig wife, to Forrest K. lioore, Enos ¥. Curry,

Thomes H. licleughlin, John @. Wooddell end Yhomee Houchin,

trustees of Dethal church, Durbin circuit, Lewiaburg_uistrict,

baltimore Uonference, ldethodist Lpiscopal Church, South eng

their Successors, etec,



Mpoore amd Mrs. Annie Clromer.

the trustees are %W. B. Curry, J. frank burry, ©

douchens, o O

‘he stewards are Annie Uromer, J. Ffrank ‘turry,

L. D. Sottingham and David n- Moore.

this work was done by the people a&s & contrf@ﬁ%f
cost semounted to around . 100.
This church is an appointment on thén*;
since the union of the Miethodist churches. .
is the present pastor.
It is in sight of the Hevener bre

looks to me like the case of just one to m&

& rurel community.



